nvironmental Protection Agency
omhshooi

An Ghniomhaireacht um Chaomhni Comhsheoil

Regional Inspectorate, Inniscarra

Mr Tony Brown County Cork, Ireland
Cigireacht RéigiGinach, Inis Cara
Manager Contae Chorcal, Eire
Bord Gais Eireann T 4353 21 487 5540
e f: 435321487 5545
¢/o Mouchel Limited i Vi
Station House W: www.epa.e

Ist Floor, Mer(;ury Court LoCall: 1890 33 55 99

Tithebarn Street, Liverpool, L2 2QP, UK

05 December 2013 Reg. No: W0281-01

Dear Mr Brown

I am to acknowledge receipt on 20th November 2013 of information requested under
Regulation 11(2(b) of the Environmental Protection Agency (Industrial Emissions)
(Licensing) Regulations 2013.

I am to advise that the information received is currently being assessed by the Agency
for compliance with Article 94 of the Planning and Development Regulations, or with
any provision amending or replacing the said article 94, so that the Agency shall fulfil its
duty under Section 83(2A)(f) of the Environmental Protection Agency Act as amended.

Yours sincerely

S oM
Sofja Stith
Programme Officer

Environmental Licensing Programme
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use




